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INVITATION FOR BID: GSA-049 -18
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1. Amend Bid Opening Date:

From: August 23,2019 at 10:00 am

To Now Read: August 28,2019 at 10:00 am

*All Others Remain The Same.

Robert H. Kono
Acting Chief Procurement Officer
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GGWAN

Questions from Pacific Data Systems (PDS), dated June 7, 2019

Response: #1. This is to confirm that per Amendment #6, the delivery schedule is 60 days

OTECH's Response to question #2: OTech defers to GSA

OTECH’s Response to question #3: OTech defers to GSA

OTECH’s Response to question #4: The agencies included within the scope of this bid are
Department of Corrections (Mangilac), Department of Agriculture {(Mangilac), Department of Public
Works (Tamuning), Guam Office of Veterans Affairs (Asan).

OTECH's Response to question #5: OTech defers to GSA

Questions from Teleguam GTA | dated June 7, 2019

GTA’s QUESTION: “If requirement is to deliver in 60 days, this is not a feasible expectation...."

OTECH'S RESPONSE: OTech will carefully consider timelines and processes that are beyond
its control.

GTA’s QUESTION: “Can you provide a complete list of the locations ..."

OTECH'S RESPONSE: the four (4) sites identified are Department of Corrections, Department
of Agriculture, Department of Public Works, Guam Office of Veterans Affairs.

GTA's QUESTION: “Please confirm if priorities of site have changed"
OTECH’S RESPONSE: priorities have not changed

GTA’s QUESTION: “Can GovGuam comment on the required availability of the fiber....”
OTECH’S RESPONSE: vendor should provide at least 89.9% up time
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» GTA's QUESTION: “Is this a bid for layer 1 or fayer 1 & 2 solution”
OTECH’S RESPONSE: Layer1 &2

o  GTA's QUESTION: "Please comment on the extent to which the GGWAN-supplied network...”
OTECH'S RESPONSE: vendor is responsible for assuring the efficiency of the routing

 GTA’s QUESTION: “Please comment on the extent to which the provider can introduce....”

OTECH’S RESPONSE: vendor may introduce the features it identified as long as it is secure
and manageable.

¢« GTA's QUESTION: “Please confirm that OTECH will manage the GGWAN....”
OTECH’S RESPONSE: vendor must connect to a GGWAN LAN switch

o GTA’s QUESTION: “Please define what you mean by 'site’. Is this for a building...”
OTECH'S RESPONSE: the term site refers to an agency

» GTA’s QUESTION: “Please clarify what is intended by ‘next site’ and what is...."
OTECH'S RESPONSE: the term next site refers to OTech

s GTA's QUESTION: “Please define what you mean by ‘site’ and ‘two sites'...”
OTECH’'S RESPONSE: OTech needs to re-evaluate the specification

o  GTA’s QUESTION: “Itis noted that collapsed ring is acceptable, and then noted...”
OTECH'S RESPONSE: OTech needs to re-evaluate the specification

°  GIA'S QUESITIUN: "Please comment on the distinction between ‘agency and “site’...."
OTECH'S RESPONSE: OTech needs to re-evaluate the specification

« GTA's QUESTION: “Can we correctly interpret this as a...."
QOTECH’S RESPONSE: OTech needs to re-evaluate the specification

v GTA's QUESTION: “In the event that there are N 2 2 GovGuam agencies located | a specific
building”
¥ “Please comment on the total number of fiber....”
OTECH'S RESPONSE: Please clarify

¥+ “Is it acceptable far one fiber link from GovGuam agency...”
OTECH'S RESPONSE: Please clarify

*  GTA’s QUESTION: “Section G: Based on requirements, proiocol, of Fast Ethernet....”
QTECH’S RESPONSE: Please clarify

= GTA's QUESTION: “1.10GBASE-SR: Multi-mode fiber, 850nm”
OTECH'S RESPONSE: Please clarify

» GTA’s QUESTION: “2.1000GBASE-5X: Multi-made fiber, 850nm"
OTECH'S RESPONSE: Please clarify
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GTA’s QUESTION: “Insert SM, 1350nm. Did you mean 1310"
OTECH'S RESPONSE: Please clarify

GTA’'s QUESTION: "Can we deliver SM instead of proposed MM fiber’
OTECH’S RESPONSE: vyes, so long as LC connectors are provided

GTA’s QUESTION: “Please comment on the expected maximum length of....
OTECH'S RESPONSE: vendor may use up to the maximum for MM

GTA’'s QUESTION: “To confirm, wave lengths over provided core...”
OTECH’S RESPONSE: Please clarify

GTA’s QUESTION: “Please comment on any restrictions on the type of...."
OTECH’'S RESPONSE: none, use what is appropriate

GTA’s QUESTION: “Will we be allowed to install an NMS server into the....”
OTECH'S RESPONSE: No

GTA's QUESTION: “Will we have access to perform SNMP queries on..."
OTECH’S RESPONSE: No

GTA’s QUESTION: “Please clarify if this is a typo (in bold and underlined) ...."
OTECH'S RESPONSE: GovGuam

GTA’s QUESTION: “Is internet access part of this bid...."
OTECH’S RESPONSE: no

GTA’s QUESTION: “What managed router services are you envisioning....”
OTECH’S RESPONSE: Please clarify

Christine M. Tedtaotao
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